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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

BROCK STONE, et al.,
Case No. 1:17-cv-02459-GLR
Plaintiffs,

Vs.
Hon. George Levi Russell, 111
DONALD J. TRUMP, et al.,

Defendants.

PLAINTIFFS’ RESPONSE TO
DEFENDANTS’ NOTICE OF SUPPLEMENTAL AUTHORITY

Plaintiffs respectfully submit this Response to Defendants’ Notice of Supplemental
Authority (ECF 232) regarding the U.S. Supreme Court’s Order staying the preliminary
injunctions in Karnoski v. Trump, No. 18-35347 (9th Cir.) and Sockman v. Trump, No. EDCV
17-01799 (C.D. Cal.).

1. As a preliminary matter, Defendants’ suggestion that the stay supports its motion
to dissolve this Court’s preliminary injunction, See ECF 232, confuses the issue and should be
rejected. The Supreme Court’s Order did not dissolve or reverse the Karnoski and Stockman
injunctions; it simply stayed those injunctions “pending disposition of the Government’s
appeal[s].” Trump v. Karnoski, No. 18 A625, and Trump v. Sockman, No. 18A627 (U.S. Jan. 22,
2019). Although Defendants do not mention it, the Supreme Court simultaneously denied their
petitions for writs of certiorari seeking immediate review of those injunctions. Trump v.
Karnoski, No. 18-676, and Trump v. Stockman, No. 18-678 (U.S. Jan. 22, 2019). The merits of

those injunctions continue to be adjudicated in the ordinary course. The same should be true for
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this Court’s injunction. Even if this Court ultimately stays enforcement of its injunction pending
appeal, the Court should deny the Defendants’ motion to dissolve.

2. With respect to Defendants’ forthcoming request for a stay of this Court’s
injunction, Plaintiffs accept that, in light of the Supreme Court’s Order, it would be appropriate
for this Court to stay the nationwide effect of its injunction pending appeal. But the Supreme
Court’s Order does not prevent this Court from exercising its equitable discretion with respect to
the individual circumstances of the named Plaintiffs. Defendants’ argument before the Supreme
Court centered on the nationwide effects of the Karnoski and Sockman injunctions. Every page
of the Argument section of their Applications focused on Defendants’ concerns regarding a
nationwide injunction, and no plaintiffs in those cases urged the Supreme Court to preserve a
stay as to specific individual plaintiffs. In response to Defendants’ forthcoming motion,
Plaintiffs will fully brief the issue and explain why the injunction should remain in effect with
respect to a small number of individual plaintiffs who would suffer severe and immediate harm.

3. Finally, in light of the impending stay of this, and all other, preliminary
injunctions—in whole or in very substantial part—it is in both parties’ interests to expeditiously
reach a resolution of the case. Defendants previously argued that a stay of compliance with this
Court’s discovery orders would not prejudice Plaintiffs while the preliminary injunction
remained in place. ECF 208 at 10. This soon may no longer be the case. Now that Plaintiffs
may lose the protection of the preliminary injunction, Plaintiffs respectfully request that
implementation of this Court’s discovery orders, and its consideration of the pending dispositive

motions, proceed expeditiously.
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Respectfully submitted,
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 23rd day of January, 2019, a copy of the foregoing was

served via CM/ECEF on all counsel of record.

/9 Peter J. Komorowski
Peter J. Komorowski




